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Accelerate Progress for Students  

  

Charlotte Gensler             Scott Elder 
Executive Director                Superintendent  

  

DATE: July 19. 2023 

RFP NUMBER: 24-009CG 

RFP TITLE: Consulting Services and Business Analyst Support Services for Infor Lawson Software 

ADDENDUM NUMBER:  1 

PAGES IN ADDENDUM: 1 

 

Update to change the due date of the Request for Proposal (RFP) from 07/25/2023 @ 3:00pm local time to 
07/27/2023 @ 3:00pm local time. 

 

Question 1:   On the cost proposal, when you ask for a “fixed flat rate”, do you expect any onsite work?   Should this fee 

include travel expenses? 

Response 1:  There will be some on site work, but generally kept to a minimum except where circumstances require 

it.  Travel should be a separate line item. 

 

Question 2: What are some pain points with your Grants Management application? 

Response 2:  The pain points for Grant Management are coding time and expenses in meticulous detail for various 

grants.  We have a tremendous number of Grants and the FTE's used to code and code properly is problematic. 

 

Question 3:  Are you currently using the Lawson LAUA security?  Or are you re-implementing/re-designing the Infor 

role-based security?  

Response 3:  We do not use LAUA.  We are looking to move to role-based security. 

 

Name of Person Signing: ______________________________________________ 

Signature: _______________________________________ Date: _____________________ 

Title: ______________________________________________________________________ 

Email: ___________________________________ Phone Number: _____________________ 

Name of Company: ___________________________________________________________ 

(typed or printed) 


